From: John Wydell [mailto:John@amou.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2016 12:15 PM

To: Andrew Herbert; 'Nathan Niven'; 'Kerryn Tredwell'; Chambers - Ross J; Chambers - Watson VP
Cc: 'Nathan Keats'; 'Anthony Howell'; admin@mial.com.au; mbyrne@aimpe.asn.au;
mbakhaazi@aimpe.asn.au

Subject: RE: 4Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Seagoing Award [HW-Active.FID1013850]

The AMOU has no objection to this proposal.

Regards

John Wydell | Industrial Officer

Australian Maritime Officers Union | gl Suite 1, Level 5, 377 Sussex Street,
SYDNEY NSW 2000 | X PO Box 407 HAYMARKET NSW 1240 | @ 029264 2388 | 02
9267 4766 |

From: Andrew Herbert [mailto:aherbert@qgldbar.asn.au]

Sent: 21 October 2016 11:42

To: 'Nathan Niven'; 'Kerryn Tredwell'; 'Chambers - Ross J'; chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au
Cc: 'Nathan Keats'; 'Anthony Howell'; admin@mial.com.au; mbyrne@aimpe.asn.au;
mbakhaazi@aimpe.asn.au; John Wydell

Subject: RE: 4Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Seagoing Award [HW-Active.FID1013850]

Sea Swift has no objection to the proposal set out in the below correspondence.
Regards

Andrew Herbert

Barrister at Law

Level 16, Inns of Court
107 North Quay

Brisbane Qld 4000
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From: Nathan Niven [mailto:nniven@aimpe.asn.au]

Sent: Friday, 21 October 2016 10:38 AM

To: 'Kerryn Tredwell' <Kerryn.Tredwell@hallandwilcox.com.au>; Chambers - Ross J
<Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>; chambers.watson.vp@fwc.gov.au

Cc: Nathan Keats <Nathan@mcnally.com.au>; aherbert@qldbar.asn.au; 'Anthony Howell'
<howell@hbhiggins.com.au>; admin@mial.com.au; mbyrne@aimpe.asn.au;
mbakhaazi@aimpe.asn.au; John@amou.com.au

Subject: RE: 4Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Seagoing Award [HW-Active.FID1013850]

Dear Kerryn,
Thank you for your email.

AIMPE will consent to the issue of Elect/ETO rates/relativity being referred to a single
member for Conference and Report back to the Full Bench.

AIMPE agrees that this will ensure the efficiency and best use of the time available at the
Full Bench Hearing on Monday and Tuesday the 24" and 25" October.

| have copied the other parties and the Commission into this email, to keep them informed of
our correspondence.

Regards,
Nathan Niven

Nathan Niven

Senior National Organiser

Australian Institute of Marine & Power Engineers

202/20 Convention Centre Place, South Wharf, Vic 3006

Rebuild Australian Shipping
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From: Kerryn Tredwell [mailto:Kerryn.Tredwell@hallandwilcox.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 6:38 PM

To: nniven@aimpe.asn.au

Subject: FW: 4Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Seagoing Award [HW-Active.FID1013850]

Dear Nathan

We act for CSL Australia Pty Limited (CSL) in the proceedings relating to the Seagoing Industry
Award 2010 (SIA) which have been referred to the Full Bench (AM2016/5).

We refer to the witness statement of Mr Henning Christiansen filed earlier this week. As you know,
CSL opposes AIMPE’s application to add the Electrican/Electro Technical Officer classification at the
Second Mate/Second Engineer grading in Part A of the SIA, in so far as CSL'’s position is that this is
not the appropriate grading and that an analysis should be undertaken to determine the correct
grading for the Electrician/Electro Technical Officer classification.

Given that Mr Christiansen’s statement was filed this week, and other parties have therefore had
limited time in which to respond, we wish to propose that the parties ask the Full Bench to refer this
matter to conference before a single member of the Commission to deal with issues of work value so
as not to take up the Full Bench’s hearing time with what we anticipate will be a detailed analysis
required to determine the appropriate grading. In making this proposal, we also note your advice to
the Commission that Mr Christiansen will not be available for the hearing on Monday and Tuesday.

Please let us know if AIMPE would consent to that proposed course, in which case we will invite the
other parties to indicate whether they would also consent to the proposal.

Please contact me on 02 8267 3809 should you wish to discuss.

Kind regards
Kerryn

Kerryn Tredwell | Partner

T +61 2 8267 3809 | F +61 2 8267 3888
Kerryn.Tredwell@hallandwilcox.com.au | professional profile

Melbourne | Sydney | Newcastle | Perth | Canberra
www.hallandwilcox.com.au
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From: Nathan Niven [mailto:nniven@aimpe.asn.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2016 12:24 PM

To: amod@fwc.gov.au; 'Chambers - Ross J'

Cc: Nathan Keats; John@amou.com.au; admin@mial.com.au; Kerryn Tredwell;
mbyrne@aimpe.asn.au; slittlewood@aimpe.asn.au

Subject: 4Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Seagoing Award

Dear President Ross,

Please find attached a Witness Statement and attachments from Henning Christiansen, regarding
the Seagoing Award 2010.

Please note that Mr Christiansen, is unavailable on 24" & 25" October due to a medical procedure
on the 24™ October.

Regards,

Nathan Niven

Nathan Niven

Senior National Organiser

Australian Institute of Marine & Power Engineers

202/20 Convention Centre Place, South Wharf, Vic 3006

Rebuild Australian Shipping
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